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MEETING OF FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Greg Tabor, Chief of Police 
 
DATE: January 16, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Amended Interlocal Agreement for Jail Services 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of an amendment to the Interlocal Agreement for Jail 
Services with Washington County, Arkansas, for continuing fees at $60.00 per booked prisoner 
for calendar year 2015.   
 
BACKGROUND: 

The City of Fayetteville and Washington County entered into an Interlocal Agreement for 
Jail Services on October 19, 2004 with five subsequent amendments.  The agreement allows 
that Washington County will provide jail space for City of Fayetteville prisoners in exchange of 
the City paying a set price for each booked prisoner.   
 
DISCUSSION: 

It is the desire of both Washington County and the City of Fayetteville to amend this 
Interlocal Agreement for Jail Services to extend the term of this agreement to include the 2015 
calendar year with no increase in Schedule A which holds the price at $60.00 per prisoner 
booking. 
 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 

There is no impact on our current budget or staffing levels associated with this 
amendment.  
 
Attachments: 

Interlocal Agreement for Jail Services 
 






